
Marguerite Mclean 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Mclean 
Tuesday, December 03, 2013 3:25 PM 
Michael Barrett 
Martha Barrera; Julia Gilcher; Curt Mouring; Clarence Prestwood; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 

RE: Withdrawal of Request for Extension - 130001-EI 

Per this e-mait the Clerk's Office w ill return to the source confidential DN 06988-13. 

Thank you. 

Marguerite H. M clean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Com mission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 

From: Michael Barrett 
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 3:03 PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Julia Gilcher; Curt Mouring; Clarence Prestwood; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 

Subject: RE: Withdrawal of Request for Extension - 130001-EI 

Marguerite, 

The confidential document (06988-13) can be returned to Duke. This document is a copy of a 2012 document that staff 

had returned to Duke on 11/7/13. 

By acknowledging Duke's Request to Withdraw its Extension Request (07141-13), and returning the confidential 

document (06988-13) that came in with the Extension Request, no other act ion is necessary. 

C: Julia (co-counsel on '01 docket), and the AFD managers as FYI 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 11:20 AM 
To: Michael Barrett 
Cc: Martha Barrera 
Subject: Withdrawal of Request for Extension- 130001-EI 

Michael, 

The Clerk's Office rec' d. DN 07141-13 [Duke Energy (Bernier)- Withdrawal of first request for extension of 

confidential classification [regarding portions of Exh WG-3T, Schedule A12 to Will Garrett's testimony {ON 

06988-13}}. 

Please advise as to any action needed for confidentia l DN 06988-13. 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED DEC 03, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 07247-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Thank you. 
Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 
Capita l Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 
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